Melissa Prochazka

From: Battye, Andrew <Andrew.Battye@safework.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 8:18 AM

To: Melissa Prochazka

Cc: Fernando, Sohan

Subject: RE: MP 07_0066 MOD 5 - Park Fuels Bulk Liquid Facility, Kooragang Island - Notification of
modification

Security Classification:UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Melissa,

SafeWork NSW has reviewed the documents in the ‘Notification of modification’ and has NIL comments to make at
this time.

Thank you
Regards

Andrew

Andrew Battye

A / Director

Hazardous Chemical Facilities & Safety Management Audits
SafeWork NSW

Better Regulation Division
p 02 8867 2740 | m 0434 602 586
e Andrew.battye@safework.nsw.gov.au | www.safework.nsw.gov.au

Level 4, 2 Burbank Place, Baulkham Hills NSW 2153
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From: Melissa Prochazka [mailto:Melissa.Prochazka@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 4:17 PM

To: Battye, Andrew

Cc: Fernando, Sohan

Subject: MP 07_0066 MOD 5 - Park Fuels Bulk Liquid Facility, Kooragang Island - Notification of modification
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Good afternoon,

Please find attached the proposed 75W modification to the Park Fuels Bulk Liquid Facility, Kooragang Island (MP
07_0066 MOD 5).

The modification application and associated documents are available on the Department’s website at
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=8476

Should you wish to make a submission, it should be made to the Department by close of business on Friday 2
February 2018.

If you have further questions, please contact Melissa Prochazka on (02) 8289 6695 or via email at
melissa.prochazka@planning.nsw.gov.au

Kind regards,

Melissa Prochazka

Senior Planning Officer (Part-time: Monday, Wednesday & Thursday)
Industry Assessments

Department of Planning & Environment

Level 29 | 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001

T 02 8289 6695 E melissa.prochazka@planning.nsw.gov.au

Subscribe to our e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
You'll also find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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“This message and any attached files is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, proprietary and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Personal
and health information is highly sensitive. You should not disclose or retain such
information unless you have consent or are authorised by law.

IT you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all copies and
notify the sender.

Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily the views of SafeWork NSW”



